



BENGIE R. DANIELS, AIA, LEED AP

PRINCIPAL



Bengie is inspired by the experiential nature of architecture. He is constantly exploring how people and communities will use and feel the spaces they are given. Bengie creates architecture that responds to the needs of the client and specific site conditions. He believes it is important that each project conveys a human dialect through engaging in context issues.

Bengie has a seven year background in wood furniture design and construction bringing an element of detail to his projects. His craft has taught him to study connections and view ordinary or typical conditions in a new light.

Bengie has an amazing drive for success which he uses to guide and grow our firm with his skills as a business leader and his wide range of architectural experiences.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

LATITUDE ARCHITECTS INC. [SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS]

Principal
2008 – Present

DREWRY MARTIN INC. [SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS]

Architect
2004 – 2008

SLS PARTNERSHIP INC. [LUBBOCK, TEXAS]

Associate
1999 – 2004

EDUCATION

TEXAS TECH UNIVERSITY

Master of Architecture, 2003
Master of Business Administration, 2003
Study Abroad, Europe, 2001
Affiliations

- Tau Sigma Delta Architecture Honor Society
- Knights of Architecture Service Organization
- President: Beta Upsilon Chi Fraternity
- Outstanding Thesis Nominee

REGISTRATION & AFFILIATIONS

Registered Architect in the State of Texas #20209
US Green Building Council LEED Accredited Professional
American Institute of Architects & Texas Society of Architects
Dominion Rotary Club [BOARD OF DIRECTORS]
San Antonio Stock Show & Rodeo Wildlife Committee
North San Antonio Chamber of Commerce

SELECTED PROJECTS

- Camp Tejas Dining Hall - Giddings, Texas
- Pegboard Sustainable Housing - Ghana, Africa (TSA Studio Award 2010)
- San Antonio Lighthouse for the Blind Renovation - San Antonio, Texas
- Documentation Office Renovation - San Antonio, Texas
- U.S. Air Force Dorm Master Plan Facility Assessments
- U.S. OSD Public Schools on Military Installations Facility Assessments
- U.S. Military Joint Base Facility Assessments
- Christian Family Church Master Plan - San Antonio
- Christian Family Church Children's Building*
- Haven for Hope - Transformational Center*
- Haven for Hope - Child Care Center*
- Resurrection United Methodist Church Sanctuary*
- Coker United Methodist Scout Pavilion*

*project experience with other firms